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: - - . December 23, 1oy
Mr. Earold Tyler, gr. ’ _ )
Deputy Attorney General _ .
U. S. Dcpartment of Justice - =

Washington, D. C. 20530 . -

Dear Mr. Tyler:
©f Decenber 1, 1875, ie apparently intendeg to i
give the aprearance of §coc faith compliance with Mr. Hareclg Weis-d
berg's Apri 12, 13575, Teguest for the Gisclosure of certain reccﬁﬁ
bpertaining to the a@ssassinztion of pr. Hartin Luther King, Jr. Un
» fortunately, this is azchieveg by rephrasing Mr, ¥eisberg's Teguest
. SO as to excluce most of th records. sought. B

For example, ¥r. Weisberg's EPpri} 18 recuest specifi
Wants the rerults o &ny kallistics tests perforrmag oKL
with the~investigation into Dr. ¥ 's éSsassination., Yy
stated his Tegucst in a marner vhich exclujee all ballis
©icepl those performen ©h the bullet remsveqg frem pr. R G
rifle wizced a= the scene of the Crime, However, as his re
-clearly stotes, Mr. deisberg wvants a1 ballistics tesss ar
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1Ot Zust these Pericrmzd oa the murcer bullet and the ri
-at Y.z scene. '

S S response to Mr;'weisberg's Teéguest for the ballis

dence, you Provided him with three Cistorted color rhotog
bullet removed irom Dr. King., . “eisberg wants 211 photocr s
taken for ballistics burposes, including alj Dhotographs teokes with

“the aic of 3 Comparison microsccpe ang all blowvups of any gro -5

-a

for 211 photo

T S 2 S
~20C3 thiz teorrm

in the imnzdiate vi
. G xpclude, . for EXemzle, pPhotograph
Or at the Lorraine #dotel, Canipe’s Amusement Center, the
the fire station, the rooming house a+t 418 1/2 +o 422 1/2 =
Street, ang ény areas in between Or adjscent thereto. t &lso incy
Photographs of the Anterior of any of these buildings ang of any ob

found 4n .then, ————— - T

¥hen I spoke with Mr. Volney Brown two or three months ago, he
said that the Department woulg have no Oobjection to a pProcedure whj
Woulic allow Mr. Weisberg to exanine these photographs first, then
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I write, first, to'assure'you that Mr. Weisberg will pay
¢he pecessar search and reproduction costs but he does not waive
his xzcht to recover them. ..

I note, however, that when CBS News reguested some ©of the

same rgcords souvght by Mr. Weisberg, the search fees were waived.
. e :

T also advise you that I know of two Freedon of Information
l wsuits where well-Xknown mzlllonalres have not been charced a cent -
by the Department of Justice for searching for the records reguested

+» by them. This contrasts glaringly wich the treatment accorcded my

client, who can ill afford such fezs, an? is an afiront to the
spirit and meaning of the Freedom of Information Act.

?
Secondly, I ask you to state your aareeﬂent with the assurance
#r. Volney Brown gave me last summer that Mr. ‘Weisberg will be.
_a&llowed to examine and ‘'selected those documents and photocraphs he
‘wants copied, rather than your foisting upon him, sight unseen, -
- whatever you may determine to be wlthln the purview of his reguest.
‘“nlrdly I ask tha; yvou® select a date on which Mr. Weisberg
will be allowed to examine the photguramhs and record@s which he
bas reguested. I believe Mr: %exsberg will be able examine these
records on any day between March 1l and March 6, ©r on Farch 15.
I would appreciate it very wmuch if you ¢cotld advise me at the earlies
possible time which date you prefer.
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¥
- ' Sincerely yours, -




